DEPARTMENT OF SPECIAL SERVICES
Township of Union Public Schools

M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M
TO: Greg Tatum
C: Diane Cappiello, Julia Vicidomini
FROM: Kim Conti @(O/
RE: Board Agenda
DATE: February 28, 2018

Approve an increase to PO#18-01213 with Mark P Faber, MD to provide Psychiatric evaluation
services for the 2017 — 2018 school year from $5,500.00 to $9,350.00. This increase is
necessary as a result of student need.

In the spring of 2017, when this service was board approved for the 2017-2018 school year, we
had incurred eight evaluations. Therefore, the budgeted amount of $5,500 which would allow
for ten evalvations appeared reasonable. However, to date we have already required ten
evaluations which represents a forty-three percent (43%) increase over last year.




DEPARTMENT OF SPECIAL SERVICES
Township of Union Public Schools
M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-TJ-M

TO: Greg Tatum

C: Diane Cappiello, Julia Vicidomini
FROM: Kim Conti w

RE: Board Agenda

DATE: February 23, 2018

. Approve an increase to PO#18-01213 with Mark P Faber, MD to provide Psychiatric evaluation

services for the 2017 — 2018 school year from $5,500.00 to $9,350.00 to meet the district needs.




